MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MAY 15 2007

CALL TO ORDER:	The Regular Meeting of the Galena City Council was called to order Tuesday, May 15, 2007, at 6:00 p.m. in the council chambers with Mayor Dale Oglesby presiding.
ROLL CALL:	Roll call indicated the following council members present: SHRYOCK; SHOEMAKER; MARTIN; BANKSON; WATKINS; ALLEN; QUALLS
	Council member Watkins arrived in chambers at 6:30p.m.
MINUTES:	Moved by Bankson, seconded by Shoemaker to approve and place on file the minutes of the Special council meeting April 17 (4:30 p.m.), 2007. Motion declared carried.
	Moved by Bankson, seconded by Shoemaker to approve and place on file the minutes of the Regular council meeting April 17, 2007 (amended to show Bob Shryock given oath as new council member). Motion declared carried.
	AYES: Shryock, Shoemaker, Martin, Bankson, Watkins, Allen, Qualls NAYS: None
STORAGE TRAILER 915 ELM:	Richard Eckler voiced his dissatisfaction with the way the city handled having the trailer removed at 915 Elm by calling the storage company that owned the trailer and also felt his mother was rudely spoken to.
ASSEMBLY OF GOD FIREWORKS SALE:	Pastor Allen came before the council requesting to sell fireworks in a residential area. City Ordinance does not allow fireworks to be sold in residential area. Suggestion made maybe they could find someone who had commercial zone property that would allow them to set up a stand.

May 15, 2007

.

BOOT BLOCK GIRLS SOFTBALL:	Girls Softball Traveling team requested to be allowed to have boot block at 7 th & Main. Not allowed due to liability issues.
CAR SHOW:	Moved by Shoemaker, seconded by Bankson to close Main Street from 7 th to 3 rd Street, June 2 nd for car show. Motion declared carried.
	AYES: Shryock, Shoemaker, Martin, Bankson, Watkins, Allen, Qualls NAYS: None
CAVE-INS:	Moved by Shryock, seconded by Shoemaker to fill holes with fly ash pending approval by all the regulatory agencies that would be involved. Motion declared carried.
	AYES: Shryock, Shoemaker, Martin, Bankson, Watkins, Allen, Qualls NAYS: None
SWIMMING POOL	
MANAGER:	Council member Martin recommended Gayla Spon for pool manager.
	Moved by Martin, seconded by Watkins to approve Gayla Spon for pool manager. Motion declared carried
REQUEST CLOSING OF 24 th & JOPLIN:	AYES: Shryock, Shoemaker, Martin, Bankson, Watkins, Allen, Qualls NAYS: None
	Council member Martin requested the closing of the north end of 24 th & Joplin due to excess speeding of vehicles. Deferred over to the street committee.
EXECUTIVE SESSION:	Moved by Shoemaker, seconded by Shryock to go into executive session for 15 minutes for personnel and attorney client privilege with the city attorney to remain and to call in the chief of police if needed. Motion declared carried.

May 15, 2007	
	AYES: Shryock, Shoemaker, Martin, Bankson, Watkins, Allen, Qualls. NAYS: None
	ENTERED INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 6:41 p.m. and returned at 6:58 p.m.
CALL TO ORDER:	The Regular Meeting of the Galena City Council was called to order after executive session at 6:58 p.m. in the council chambers with Mayor Dale Oglesby presiding. No action taken.
ROLL CALL:	Roll call indicated the following council members present: SHRYOCK; SHOEMAKER; MARTIN; BANKSON; WATKINS; ALLEN, QUALLS
MONTY BAIN	
PATROLMAN:	Monty Bain thanked the council for given the opportunity to serve the city.
APPROPRIATION 07-05:	Moved by Shryock, seconded by Shoemaker to approve appropriation 07-05 in the amount of \$98,642.05. Motion declared carried
	AYES: Shryock, Shoemaker, Martin, Bankson, Watkins, Allen, Qualls. NAYS: None
CODE ENFORCEMENT/ CEMETERY SEXTON:	Moved by Qualls, seconded by Bankson to advertise for part time code enforcement/cemetery sexton. Motion declared carried.
	AYES: Shryock, Shoemaker, Martin, Bankson, Watkins, Allen, Qualls. NAYS: None
DISPATCHER	
TRAINING:	Moved by Shoemaker, seconded by Watkins to send Ashley to dispatcher training class in Erie, KS. June 25 th and 26 th . Cost 289.00 Motion declared carried.

May 15, 2007 AYES: Shryock, Shoemaker, Martin, Bankson, Watkins, Allen, Qualls. NAYS: None PRESIDENT OF Moved by Qualls, seconded by Shryock to nominate Paul COUNCIL: Allen as President of Council. Motion declared carried. AYES: Shryock, Shoemaker, Martin, Bankson, Watkins, Qualls. NAYS: Allen Moved by Shryock, seconded by Bankson to adjourn the **ADJOURNMENT:** Regular Meeting. Motion declared carried.

> AYES: Shryock, Shoemaker, Martin, Bankson, Watkins, Allen, Qualls. NAYS: None

Dale Oglesby, Mayor

ATTEST: Deborah Kitch, City Clerk

(SEAL)